
DOCUftENT RESUP!E 

02147 - (A1432403] 

[PrJposed Legislation to Assign to the congressional Budget 
Office the Responsibility for Developing an Inventory of Federal 
Programs]. PAD-71-56; B-170612. April 27, 1977. 3 pp. 

Letter to Sen. Edmund s. !uskie, Chair•an, Senate Coa•ittee on 
Governmental Affairs: Intergovern•ental Relations Subcoa ittee; 
by Elaer B. Staats, Co•ptroller General. 

Issue Area: Federal Becords P!anagement (1QOO). 
contact: Program Analysis Div. 
Budiet Function: General Governaent: Other General ~overnment 

(806). 
Organizaticn Concerned: Congressional Budget Office; General 

Accounting Off ice. 
Con~ressional Relevance: senate Co••ittee on Govecnaental 

Affairs: Intergovernmental Relations Subcoa•ittee. 
Autbority~ sunset Act of 1977; s. 2 (95th Cong.). Clngressional 

Budget Act of 1974, titles VII and VIII. 



COMPTftOUEft GENEr~ O'F THE UNITF.D STATES 

WASHING l'ON. D.C. .... 

APf< '4 197 
B-170612 i-.. ; . ·. ~: =.- . - ;r:: 

The Honorable Edmund S. Musk1e 
Cha1rman. Subcommittee on 

Intergovernmental Relations 
Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs 

Dear Ed: 

I understand that your subcommittee 1s cons1der1ng 
amindments to S.2, the Sunset Act of . 1977. and that these 
1ncl~de a proposal to assign to the Congressional Budget 
Offfce the respons1b111ty for deveiop1ng an inventory of 
Federal programi. I strongly recommend against th1s change. 

To carry out the respons1b111t1es assigned to GAO by 
Titles VII and VIII of the Congressional Budget Act of 1974, 
1t was necessary for us to develop a data base 1dent1fy1ng 
the programs for which 1nformat1on 1s required by the Co~gress. 
For the past tw~ years. we have invested substantial resources 
1n this development effort. While we have •ade a great deal 
of progress, the task fs not yet finished. We believe we 
•ust f1nf sh this job 1f we are to •eet the needs of Congress-­
particularly the needs of the author1z1ng comm1ttees--for 
program level f nformat1on. · 

As I 1ndfcated 1n •Y recent testimony before.your sub­
committee, we believe that the inventory of Federal p~ograms 
can be establfsh~d 1n the relatively near future. butld1ng 
on the work which we have already done. Our work to date has 
required that we work closely not only wtth the author1z1ng 
commtttees but w1th the approprtat1on comm1ttees and tht budget 
comm1ttees as well. Moreover, our st~ff has been 1n close 
consultation with the Congressional Budget Office throughout 
t 1s effort. 

The job has proven to be extraordinar11y co•pl1x and 
difficult, •ore 10 than we anticfpattd wh1 ,, we started. At 
the sa•e tf•e, we •ust co•plet1 ft 1f we a1t to carry out our 
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general r11pon11bf litf1s u1der Tftles YJI and .1111, whether 
or not we 1r1 charged wf th producfng an tnv1ntor1 1f programs 
~or purposes of S.2~ · 

As we progress f n our ·efforts to f•prove and co•plete 
·the tnv1ntory tn order to sat1sfy ·· our other respons1b11ft1es, 
the ~nventory requ1rtd for S.2 fs betng t•proved sf•ultaneously. 
Requtr1ng another support agency to develop a lfst at the same 
tt•• would be needlessly dup11catfve and would delay the 
establishment of the 1ntt1a1 inventory required to fmple•ent S.2. 

· In the course of the hearings and fn dtscu11ton ~1th 
•embers of your staff, we understand that thert 11 concern about 
the potential large nu•b•r of progra•s whtch •tght be contem­
plated by the &AO inventory, based on our wort to date. Let 
•e assure you that we belteve we have no d1ffererence of optnton 
on thts subject. In our testt•ony, we ••Phastzed the 1aportance 
of developing progra~ packages or groups of related programs 
whtch would •ake it possible to revfew progra•s wh1ch inter­
relate wfth other prograMs fn 1 1ogtca1 and •1nageable basis. 
We believe that th1s can be done and we are anxtous to work 
with you 1ad •ember~ of your staff to this end. We have 
already 1n1tfated vork tn this area and hope to have a pro­
totype sJt of program r1vtew packages for d1scuss1on by early 
suamer. 

Ftnally, the staff of our Program Analysts D1vfs1on has 
drawn extensively on t e knowledge of t~e auditing and evaluation 
staffs of thl various dfvtsions of SAO. In addition, the 6AO 
has responstb11ity for the devel,p•ent of accounting and 1Yd1t1ng 
prtncf ples and standards for the vartous aoe~c1es and, w~rking 
w1th the agencies, to obtain the approval of the Co•ptroller 
General for thetr systems. It 11 t•portant that these systems 
produce the tnfor•at1on which wtll be required by the agenctes 
which w111 •esh with the program packages used for S.2. That 
was part of the original 1o~1c wh1ch dictated the placement of 
the respons1b11ity tn SAO. There would be tnevf table duplication 
and confusion 1f thts function w1r1 to be placed elsewhere. 

I would be happy to •eet wfth 1ou to discuss thts ••tter 1. 
. ..rou w1 sh. 

S1ncere1y, 

• 
Co•ptroller l1n1ri1 
of the Un1t1d States 
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Mr. Staats 
cc: Mr. Keller 

Mr. Fitzgerald ~ OCR 
Mr. Crowther - PAD 
Mr. Hunter - PAD 
Mr. Kardokus - PAD 
Mr. Delfico - PAD 
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